
Regional Innovation Training Fund 

Q & A 

 

2/28/17 
 
Q.  Should the narrative be single or double spaced? 
 
A.  Single spaced is fine. 
 
3/6/17 
 
Q.  Can organizations apply their federally approved indirect rate as a cost in their proposal? 
 
A.  These funds were set up for a consortium of businesses to apply for training funds to train 
their existing employees.  There is no admin as we are not funding a training organization – we 
are just awarding funds for the cost of a specific training program.  If you are working with a 
consortium of businesses, you will need to name the businesses and then the cost of the 
training. 
 
Q.  The RFP states that the size of company targeted is 25 or fewer workers.  Does that include 
temporary workers under the contract?  We are proposing an effort working with food 
processing companies who typically utilize temporary employees during peak periods who are 
not full-time permanent employees. 
 
A.  We will give points to companies of 25 or under for reaching out to smaller businesses but 
the company does not have to have fewer than 25 employees. 
 
Q.  Is the four page limit just the narrative of the whole application? 
 
A.  The four pages is just for the narrative. 
 
3/17/17 
 
Q.  I have a few companies that I am working with to provide training to but we would like to 
find more companies that fit the profile of the RFP so that we can have a more dynamic group 
that encompasses all three sectors and develop a good consortia. Are there companies that you 
are aware of that are interested in the training but may not want to run point for the RFP that 
can join us? 
 



A. Innovation Training Funds are available for Lane County companies to identify a training 
provider that they need to assist them with their business.  We are looking for businesses to 
join together and identify training that could assist them jointly with their business’s 
need.  As a training provider you could assist with bringing companies together with 
common training needs and request funding to meet the companies training needs.   
 

3/24/17 
Q.  The Grant specifically names three industries that are available for the funds. If we have 
clients outside those industries are they eligible to vie for those funds as well. 
 
A.  The three Industry Sectors mentioned in the RFP are Lane County Targeted Sectors which 
we would give priority to.     
 

 

 


